
City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

Former Allen Morrison Site- South Side- Soil Remediation 
2016-026 

Date: 10/02/2015 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall 
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 

1. We are looking at bidding on the above referenced project.  I was curious if the “clean backfill” 
referred to in the bid documents can be gravel. 
The required clean backfill shall be certified clean compacted soil backfill, meaning having 
no contamination, no organic matter, and no foreign objects including stones larger than 3 
inches in diameter.   
 

2. What analytical are you requiring for the soils?  
The fill material shall be analyzed for RCRA metals, PCBs, TPH-DRO, TPH-GRO, BTEX 
and PAHs.  The analytical results shall be provided for review and approval prior to 
mobilization. 
 

3. Does the City require air monitoring during excavation?   
Yes – see answer to Question 5.  
 

4. In reference to the lead, are the levels hazardous or non hazardous 
The soil waste stream has been deemed non-hazardous based on the waste stream analysis 
included in the Excavation Scope of Work. 
 

5. Who is responsible for dust monitoring?  
The contractor shall perform dust monitoring to ensure that the work is performed in 
accordance with OSHA regulations as discussed in Section 2.4 of the Excavation Scope of 
Work. 
 

6. Will there be any additional fencing needed? Who will have access to the site? Will there be areas 
that are to be kept open and accessible?  
No additional fencing will be required.  The contractor and his employees will have access 
to the site.  The selected employees of the City’s Public Works and Parks and Recreation 
departments will also have access to the site.  The Contractor will be given a key to the gate 
nearest the work area, which he will be required to return to the City upon completion of 
the project.  The Contractor will need to keep access open to the materials stored beside and 
to the rear of the project work area. 
 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   Fax No.:   


